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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 
TO:  All Plan Participants 
  Beneficiaries Receiving Benefit Payments 
  QDRO Alternate Payees 
  Employers Obligated to Contribute 
  Local Unions Representing Plan Participants 
  Secretary of Labor 
  Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation 
 
FROM: Board of Trustees 
  Southern California IBEW-NECA Pension Trust Fund 
 
DATE: October 27, 2016 
 
RE: First Amendment to the September 28, 2016 Rehabilitation Plan Adopted by the 

Southern California IBEW-NECA Pension Trust Fund October 27, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On September 28, 2016, the Board of Trustees of the Southern California IBEW-NECA Trust 
Fund (“Plan”) adopted a Rehabilitation Plan (“Rehab Plan”) consisting of a Default Schedule 
and two Alternative Schedules.  On October 27, 2016, the Board of Trustees of the Plan 
agreed to amend the Rehab Plan by adding an additional Alternative Schedule to the Rehab 
Plan Alternative Schedule 1. 
 
A copy of the Amendment and the Alternative Schedule 1 (a-u) accompany this Memorandum.  
The original September 28, 2016 Memorandum was mailed out to all of the entities set forth 
above.  If you did not receive the original Memorandum regarding “Benefit Changes under the 
Critical Status Rehabilitation Plan” and would like to receive additional copies of these 
documents, please contact the Administrative Trust Funds Office at the nationwide, toll free 
number (800) 824-6935 or at the primary business number (323) 221-5861.  
 

IMPORTANT – If you are a retired participant (pensioner), beneficiary or QDRO 
alternate payee receiving pension payments, the Fund is required to send you this 
notice.  However, the benefit changes described in this notice do not apply to you. 








